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DUKE POWER COMPANY 
POWER BUILDING 

422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET, CHARLOTTE, N. C. 28242 

WILLIAM 0. PARKER,JR. November 1, 1978 
VICE PRESIDENT TELEPHONE: AREA 704 

STEAM PRODUCTION 373-4083 

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Attention: Mr. R. W. Reid, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #4 

'I 

RE: Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 2 

.Docket No. 50-270 

Dear Sir: 

This letter confirms information provided by telephone to members of your staff 

reviewing our submittal of September 18, 1978 concerning the license amendment 

requested to support Oconee Unit 2 operation through Cycle 4.  

My letters of September 22, and 26, 1978 provided responses to questions from 

the staff on portions of the proposed physics testing of Oconee Unit 1, Cycle 5.  

The Unit 2, Cycle 4 physics test which concern measurement of rod groups 5, 6, and 

7 and measurement of symmetric ejected rod worths will be conducted consistent 

with these previous responses.  

Very truly yours, 

William 0. Parker, Jr. ,1 

RLG:scs


